STATE OF CONNECTICUT
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www,.ct.gov/csc

December 28, 2018
TO: Council Membets
FROM: Melanie Bachman, Executive Dircctof\\

RE: PETITTION NO. 1352 - Nutmeg Solar, LLC, petition for a declaratory ruling, pursuant
to Connecticut General Statutes §4-176 and §16-50k, for the proposed construction,
maintenance and operation of a 19.6-megawatt AC solar photovoltaic electric generating
facility on approximately 162 acres comptised of 9 sepatate parcels located generally south
of Bailey Road and east of Route 191 (Broad Brook Road), and associated electrical
interconnection to Eversource Energy’s Scitico Substation at 20 Bailey Road in Enfield,
Connecticut.

The Connecticut Siting Council has scheduled a public field review for this matter on January 10,
2019 at 1:30 p.m. The field review will commence on the subject property near the sign for Jarmoc
Farms, located adjacent to the proposed northern main access location. Parking is available on the
subject property in this same location. The approximate GPS location is 65 Btoad Brook Road
{Route 191), Enficld. Boots ate recommended.

A public hearing is scheduled for ]anuaty 10, 2019 begitming with an evidentiary session at 3:00
p-m. and a public comment session at 6:30 p.m. in Council Chambers at the Enfield Town Hall,
820 Enfield Street, Enfield.
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